

# W. Marshall Hubbard

# **Special Counsel**

Hall Estill's Northwest Arkansas office has a Spanish interpreter onsite.

T 479-935-1207 F 479-935-1266

Marshall Hubbard has been practicing in the Bankruptcy, Litigation, Tax and Commercial Law fields since 2011. He has extensive experience representing parties in Chapter 7, 11, 12, and 13 bankruptcy litigation involving creditors rights and reorganization, preferences, exemptions, discharge, automatic stay violations, and fraudulent transfers. Marshall additionally has extensive experience in collection litigation, foreclosure proceedings, compliance with the Fair Debt Collection Practices and Fair Credit Reporting Acts, as well as negotiating federal and state tax resolutions with the IRS and State of Arkansas, business tax audits and closures.

Marshall represents business clients in all aspects of commercial law, including business or real estate acquisition and sale transactions, drafting legal documents for commercial real estate transactions, commercial leases, real estate financing documents, business entity formation and consulting, formation of property owner associations, and representation of clients in various types of business, real estate, and construction litigation.

Marshall is a member of Washington County Bar Association and the Arkansas Bar Association.

### **Practices**

- Bankruptcy, Restructuring & Creditor's Rights
- Banking & Financial Services

#### Education

- University of Arkansas at Little Rock, William H. Bowen School of Law (J.D., 2010)
- University of Arkansas (B.S. in Psychology, 2005)

#### Admissions

Arkansas (2010)

## Experience

- 2023-Present Hall Estill
- 2021-2023 The Law Group of Northwest Arkansas
- 2020-2021 Caddell Reynolds
- 2018-2020 Rainwater, Holt & Sexton
- 2011-2018 Honey Law Firm
- 2011 Arkansas Department of Information Services, Law Clerk
- 2008-2010 Wilson and Associates, Closing Agent

### Community & Professional Involvement

- Member, Board of Directors, Mt. Sequoya Center, Inc.
- Alumni, Sigma Chi Fraternity

#### **Articles & Presentations**

- Abstract [Rylwell, L.L.C. v. Arkansas Development Finance Authority, S.W.3d, 2007 WL 4338322 (Ark.)] in vol. 1 no. 1 of the Arkansas Real Estate Review (published in 2008)
- Abstract [Caudle v. City of West Fork, 2009 WL 2843298 (W.D. Ark.)] in vol. 3 no. 1 of Arkansas Real Estate Review (published in 2010)